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MEMORANDUM

TO: Chuck Huckelberry

Pima County Administrator

FROM: Linda Lee Arzoumanian, Ed.D. /[JL
Pima County School Superintendent

RE: Addendum Agenda Item (CTN# 14*122)
for Board of Supervisors Meeting on February 17, 2015

DATE: February 5, 2015

Attached is an amendment for the Intergovernmental Agreement (IGA) between my office, the Arizona
Supreme Court and the Pima County Juvenile Court. This is the annual renewal of the IGA in order
for the Pima Accommodation District, located at the Juvenile Detention Center, to receive its annual
allocation of federal funds to provide services to the students and staff of the District.

[ am requesting that you provide approval for the Procurement Department to include this IGA and the
required documentation to the Addendum Agenda for the Board of Supervisors meeting on February
17, 2015. Please sign and date below indicating your approval.

If you have questions, please contact Ricky Hernandez in my office at 724-8451 or
ricky.hernandez@schools.pima.gov.

i

APPROVED:
C /QLM@W 2/5,//5
C.H. HUCKELBERRY DATE 5L

PIMA COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR

The Pima County School Superintendent's Office promotes educational excellence
through leadership, service, and collaboration.



